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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
c/o Department of Justice 
Antitrust Division 
washington, D.C. 20530 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY 
515 South Flower Street 
Los Angeles, 



• 

I . 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. This Complaint is filed and these procedings are 

instituted under section 7A of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 18a, commonly known as the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust 

Improvements Act of 1976 ("Hart-Scott-Rodino Act"), to recover 

civil penalties for violations of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act. 

2. This Court has jurisdiction over the defendants and 

over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 

§ 18a(g)(1), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337, 1345 and 1355. 

3. Venue in this District is proper by virtue of 

defendants' consent, in the Stipulation relating hereto, to the 

maintenance of this action and the entry of Final Judgment in 

this District. 

II. 

THE DEFENDANTS 

4. Defendant Atlantic Richfield Company is a corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of Delaware, with its 

principal office and place of business at 515 South Flower 

Street, Los Angeles, California 90071. Atlantic Richfield 

Company holds a-majority of the voting securities of defendant 

ARCO Chemical Company. 

- 2 -



5. Defendant ARCO Chemical Company ("ARCO Chemical") is a 

corporation organized and existing under the laws of Delaware, 

with its principal office and place of business at 3801 West 

Chester Pike, Newtown Square, Pennsylvania 19073. 

6. Defendant Union Carbide 
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10. Defendants Atlantic Richfield Company and Union 

Carbide Corporation at all times pertinent to this proceeding 

had annual net sales or total assets above the thresholds 

established by section (a) of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 18a(a); Atlantic Richfield Company had annual net 

sales or total salets 



14. Under the terms of the acquisition agreement, ARCO 

Chemical was required to cover liabilities from the 
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21. Defendants were continuously in violation of the 

Hart-Scott-Rodino Act during the period from September 27, 

1989, through February 26, 1990. 

22. Section (g)(l) of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 18a(g)(1), provides that any person who fails to comply with 

the Act shall be liable to the United States for a civil 

penalty of not more than $10,000 for each day during which such 

person is in violation of the Act. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays: 

1. That the Court adjudge and decree that defendants 

violated the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18a, and that 

defendants were in violation of the Act on each day of the 

·period from September 27, 1989, through February 26, 1990; 

2. That defendants be ordered to pay to the United States 

Treasury an appropriate civil penalty as provided by 

section (g)(l) of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 18a(g)(1); 

3. That plaintiff have such other and further relief as 

the Court may deem just and proper; and 
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4. That the Court award plaintiff its costs of this suit. 

DATED: January 30, 1991 

CR.THE PLAINTI FuNITED STATES 
OF' A 

F. Rill 
tant Attorney General 

'JOhn W. Clark 

Jack Sidorov 
D.C. Bar 245167 

Attorneys 
Department of Justice 
Antitrust Division 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 514-3958 

Jay B. Stephens 
United States Attorney 
D.C. Bar 17784 . 
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FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

Kevin J. Arquit 
Director 

Ronald B. Rowe 
Director for Litigation 

Rhett R. Krulla 
D.C. Bar 279505 

Robert S. Tovsky 
Steven L. Wilensky 
Attorneys 
Bureau of Competition 


